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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President
THROUGH: Joseph F. Mari
Chief Operationé @fficer
FROM: Joel Watkins
Director of Budget and Planning
DATE: August 16, 2018
RE: Social Services Contract between Louisiana Delta Community College
and Opportunities Industrialization Center of Ouachita, Inc.
FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board approve a social services contract
between Louisiana Delta Community College and Opportunities Industrialization Center
of Ouachita, Inc., effective July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. This contract is subject
to the approval of the Office of State Procurement.

Background: Louisiana Delta Community College wishes to enter into a social services
contract with Opportunities Industrialization Center (OIC) of Ouachita to provide
literacy evaluation, professional development and job skills training, life skills,
counseling and job placement assistance for low to moderate-income clients.

Fiscal Impact: The contract is for a maximum fee of $250,000.

History of Prior Actions: The board approved similar contracts at the June meetings in
2014, 2015, 2016, and 2017.

Benefits to the System: The funding will provide literacy evaluation, professional
development and job skills training, life skills, counseling and job placement assistance
for low to moderate-income citizens of the surrounding area of Ouachita Parish.
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Approve& for ReEommenda}ion to the Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President
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